S.95-71

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

OFFICE OF THE VICE-PRESIDENT, ACADEMIC

MEMORANDUM

To: Senate

From: D. Gagan, Chair dfh"’t[ ﬂé « f‘

Senate Committee on Academic Planning
Subject: Deletion of Courses not Offered

(SCUS Reference: SCUS 95 - 19

SCAP Reference: SCAP 95 - 61)

Date: November 10, 1995

Senate Paper S.73-125 provides that any courses not offered within a six semester period be
deleted from the Calendar unless adequate justification for retaining the course is
presented, with SCUS charged with reviewing those courses under this ruling and making
recommendations to Senate.

The Registrar advised Faculty Deans of those courses which fell under the above
provisions and requested a response to the notice of intention to delete the courses. SCUS
approved the department/faculty recommendations for deletion. In a number of cases,
SCUS agreed that there was adequate justification to retain the course for the present.

Motion:

"that Senate approve and recommend to the Board of Governors, that the
following courses be deleted:

CMPT 111 Introduction to an Additional Programming
Language - Cobol

CMPT 113  Introduction to an Additional Programming
Language - PL/1

CMPT 114 Introduction to an Additional Programming
Language - Fortran



CMPT 115

ENSC 451
FPA 164
FPA 165
GEOG 447
SPAN 452
SPAN 454
BUS 479
BISC 003
CHEM 417
CHEM 433

Introduction to an Additional Programming
Language - Pascal

Seminar in Biomedical Engineering

Visual Art Techniques: Photography, Video
Visual Art Techniques: Painting, Sculpture
Critical Methods for Urban Analysis
Modern Latin American Poetry

Latin American Theatre

Business Strategies Simulation

Ecology and the Population Explosion
Advanced Instrumental Analysis
Mechanistic Inorganic Chemistry
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